1/26/2021 Mail - Admin-D (LKKAuto) - Outlook

% Replyall ~ Ti] Delete ) Junk Block

RE: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST - SLP3424P vs SLH340J (Ol) on D.O.A.:
25/01/2021

vivyasnhni Ssubramaniam

AlIG

FNOL Adjuster |

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1012103
Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Subramaniam, Divyashni

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 5:41 PM

To: 'admin-a@lkkauto.com' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'assignments@Ilkkauto.com'
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa
<NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Teo, Ericweihong
<Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>

Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST — SLP3424P vs SLH340J (Ol) on D.O.A.:
25/01/2021

PART 1 OF 2
Hi,
Please refer to the enclosed request from Teo Keng Siang LLC.

Claim no : 5134504369SG003
Case Owner : Chee Xiang Jeremy Goh

If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know.
Kindly assist to assign Kenneth Kong as Single Joint Expert as requested.

Thanks & Regards,

Divyashni Subramaniam

AlG

FNOL Adjuster |

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1012103
Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Janice Kee <janice.kee@ksteoptr.com>

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 5:13 PM

To: Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa

<NoorMariesa. AhuKassim@ais.com>: Hor. Yinrul <Yinrul. Hor@aies.com>: Teo. Fricweihong
https://outlook.office.com/mail/deeplink?version=20210118002.05&popoutv2=1
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